



HANGA NOVAK

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



PROFIL

I am a restless graphic artist who has 10 years of experience in creative design field. I am very optimistic. Every day I learn new things. I am very curious and can engage myself for any project I am working on... Love this field... Design is the best game...

- +36 30 264 5667
- <https://www.lyngbille.com/>
- hanganovak@lyngbille.com
- 1071 Budapest, Városligeti fasor 31.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hungarian (native)
- German

SKILLS

- ADOBE Photoshop
- ADOBE Illustrator
- ADOBE Indesign
- ADOBE Premier
- ADOBE AfterEffects
- WordPress
- Procreate
- Maya
- Assembly
- Anatomy based drawing skills
- Figma UI
- 2D animation
- Generative AI
- Flexibility
- Problem Solving
- Management
- Strong Emphaty
- Humour
- Creativity

EDUCATION

Hungarian University of Fine Arts
ART teacher MA / 2014

Hungarian University of Fine Arts
Graphic Design MA / 2012

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

- zoojamnft.com**
Art Director / 2023-
Character concept, Website UI/UX
- Szegedi SzC Istvan Vedres Technical School**
Graphic design and media design teacher / 2020 -
Webdesign, Typography, Visual Communication
- EPSZTI**
Graphic Designer and Motion Designer 2020-
Marketing Communication
- digitalisz.hu**
AfterEffects trainer and graphic designer 2020-
AfterEffects Trainer and Motinon Graphics
- BEGART**
Graphic Art-teacher / 2019 -
Adobe CC, Typography
- justblue.design (Germany - OnSite)**
Freelancer Illustrator / 2018
Created facelifted Packaging Design for Stabilo
- Tramigo.Oy (Finland - remote)**
Freelancer UI/UX designer / 2017
Y5 Application design, Website
- Fingerprint**
Fulltime Graphic Designer / 2014-2017
Illustration, Animation, Packaging, DTP, Photoediting
- Hatás Reklámügynökség.**
Graphic Designer / 2014
3D Interior Design, Car and Track Decoration, Branding
- Hammer Agency.**
Graphic Designer / 2012-2014
- HVG**
Cover Design / 2012-2013

AWARDS

- Global Zodiac Design**
 - III. Prize / 2023
- PAKK Design**
 - Silver Medal / 2017
- Szeged Smart City**
 - III. Prize / 2016
- Media Wave - Berlin**
 - Special Award / 2012
- Pro Typography Award**
 - Gold Medal / 2010
- Opel - The Car of the Future**
 - III. Prize / 2006